D'Argis, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Saltman, Jennifer <jensaltman@postmedia.com>
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Media Inquiry

Hi Kirsten,

If I should go through her constituency office instead, please let me know and I'll go that route.
Thanks!
Jen

From: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Saltman, Jennifer

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Media Inquiry

Hi Jennifer,

Thanks for reaching out. We will forward your request to the Ministry of Transportation for processing.

Kirsten Lauvaas

250 213-5572

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2019, at 8:48 AM, Saltman, Jennifer <jensaltman @postmedia.com> wrote:

Dear Kim and Kirsten,

I'm a reporter at the Sun and Province and I've been asked to contact all Surrey MLAS to talk to them about ride hailing,
including what kind of feedback they've been receiving from constituents about the new policies from the PTB. I'm wondering if
Minister Sims 1s available today (preferably) or early next week to talk about this.

[ can be reached at the cellphone number below.

Thank you,

JENNIFER SALTMAN
REPORTER

Vancouver Sun | The Province
C: 604.317.5812

#400 - 2985 Virtual Way
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Vancouver, BC V5M 4X7

jensaltman @ postmedia.com

The mnformation contained in this email is strictly confidential, and 18 only intended for the party(ies) to whom it 1s addressed.
Any other use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so
advise by reply email. Thank you.
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Media Inquiry

Hi Leanne — as you are on the media phone today — do you mind writing this one up/ popping into HUB/ sending up to
our MO?

Over to our MO for direction on who they might want to put forward for this.

thanks

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: August 30, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX ; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Cc: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Media Inquiry

Another one to run up to your MO.

Cheers,
Kim

From: Saltman, Jennifer <jensaltman@postmedia.com>
Sent: August 30, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX <Kirsten.Lauvaas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Media Inquiry

Dear Kim and Kirsten,

I'm a reporter at the Sun and Province and I've been asked to contact all Surrey MLAs to talk to them about
ride hailing, including what kind of feedback they've been receiving from constituents about the new policies
from the PTB. I'm wondering if Minister Sims is available today (preferably) or early next week to talk about
this.

| can be reached at the cellphone number below.

Thank you,

JENNIFER SALTMAN
REPORTER

Vancouver Sun | The Province
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C:604.317.5812
#400 — 2985 Virtual Way
Vancouver, BC V5M 4X7

jensaltman@postmedia.com

[P] POSTMEDIA

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution,
disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email. Thank you.
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